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Independent School District No. 709 
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Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
To: Bill Hanson 

School Board Members 
  
From:  Kerry M. Leider   
 
Date: May 4, 2010 
 
Re: Bid #1163, Bid Package #2 – Eastern (Ordean) High School Earthwork/Site 

Demolition – Contract #3100 – Change Order #6 – Veit & Company, Inc. 
 
Bid #1163 – Eastern (Ordean) High School Bid Package #2, Earthwork/Site Demolition was 
approved at the Regular School Board meeting on August 18, 2009 with a bid of $1,557,950.00. 
  
Change Order #6 to this bid is for soil corrections beneath the foundations at the southern end of the 
retaining wall resulting in an increase of $22,729.00 bringing the new contract sum to 
$1,883,035.00.  With this amount, the project remains within the budgeted amount at this site. 
 
I am recommending approval of Change Order #6 to the Agreement between Independent School 
District #709 and Veit & Company, Inc. pursuant to School District Bid #1163 – Eastern High 
School Bid Package #2 – Earthwork/Site Demolition (Contract #3100) 
 
Attachments  
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